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Iturralde, Enrique W.

From: julie@processnetl.com

Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2018 6:14 PM

To: Iturralde, Enrique W.; elturralde@brownrudnick.com
Subject: FW: ZTE Corp. China (AGIS)

Importance: High

External E-mail. Use caution accessing links or attachments.
Hi Enrique,

Please confirm you received my email.

Thank you,

Julie Perez

From: nelson@processnetl.com [mailto:nelson@processnetl.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 4:55 PM

To: 'afabricant@brownrudnick.com' <afabricant@brownrudnick.com>
Subject: FW: ZTE Corp. China (AGIS)

Please pass on the Enrique as his email blocked me. Thank you.

From: nelson@processnetl.com [mailto:nelson@processnetl.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 4:51 PM

To: 'Elturralde@brownrudnick.com' <Elturralde@brownrudnick.com>
Subject: ZTE Corp. China (AGIS)

Hi Enrique,

Our agent in Beijing reports the following, in pertinent part:
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Yes, | visit the Ministry of Justice on 19 Feb 2018 to learn status of service on ZTE Corporation. Main Clerk advice me that document
receive on 24 August 2017 and send to local court in Guangdong on 4 December 2017. She expect it take 5 or 6 months. You are correct that
Ministry still delay cases from outside to stop money from leaving China. No more to do but wait.

He has confirmed that the delaying practice still exists as China attempts to prevent assets of corporations from leaving the country. They will eventually
complete the service and send the Certificate (proof of service) to Samuel Baxter (Applicant) in Texas. They do not notify us or you.

Thank you.

Nelson

Nelson Tucker, CEO

Process Service Network, LLC
21218 Merridy Street
Chatsworth, CA 91311
800-417-7623

www.processnetl.com

Serving the legal profession since 1978

Associate Member American Bar Association (ABA) and Los Angeles County Bar Association (non-attorney)
Qualified Expert Witness-Service of Process

Offices in 7 countries — Main office in California — Service and investigations anywhere in the world

Affiliate of Global Legal Notices, LLC — Service by publication
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